
 

 
 

 

 

                                             

CITY OF DETROIT                              

MARY WATERS 

COUNCIL MEMBER AT-LARGE 

     

MEMORANDUM 
 

To: David Whitaker, Legislative Policy Division 

Malik Washington, Office of Mayor Mike Duggan 

Through: Mary Sheffield, City Council President 

From:   Counci Member At-Large Mary Waters submitting memorandum 

relative to 

Date:    10/20/2024 

RE:       Memo Request – City of Detroit Grant Applications  

 
 
 
SUMMARY: 

Please provide a list of the federal grants that the City of Detroit has applied for, covering 

the previous fiscal year, the current fiscal year, and for next fiscal year (including planned 

applications for grants that haven’t yet opened up).  

 

Please also identify which grants have been awarded, which have not been awarded, and 

which are still awaiting a decision. 

 

With best regards, 

Mary Waters                                     

Councilmember At-Large                

Detroit City Council                         

 

 
 

 



 

 

 
 
 
 
DEPARTMENTAL CONTACT: 

Name: Thomas Choske, Thomas.Choske@detroitmi.gov  

Position: Policy and Communication Analyst 

 

 

 


